(O3]

10

11

NOTICE OF SLEEPY EYE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 200 MAIN STREET EAST
TUESDAY, AUGUST 12TH, 2025 AT 7:00PM
Meeting is open to the public. It is also broadcast

on the local cable access channel. Sleepy
Eye =

Experience It All!

All times are approximate.

7:00 PM Call to order.
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll call
Approval of minutes from the July 8th Regular Council meeting

7:00 PM Consider Resolution #12-2025 accepting donations
7:05 PM Update from Brown County Commisssioners - Brian Braun present

7:10 PM Consider changing the date of the November regular Council meeting
The 2nd Tuesday in November is Veterans Day.

7:10 PM Discussion on motorized scooters on downtown sidewalks

7:15 PM Consider resolution #13-2025 allowing a part time patrol officer to
participate in Police and Fire PERA

7:15 PM Consider Exempt Gambling permit for:
A. Sleepy Eye Fire Relief Association for November 21, 2025
B. 3M Club New Ulm, Christmas Party

7:20 PM City Engineer's Report

7:25 PM City Attorney's Report
A. Consider amendment to City Code 10-8-14 on fences
B. Consider amendment to City Code changing the up to 120 sq foot storage shed
size to up to 200 square feet before requiring a building permit

7:25 PM City Manager's Report
A. Quick review of preliminary budget

B. Set schedule for additional budget meetings

7:30 PM Miscellaneous Correspondence



12 7:30 PM Police Report and cash fund balances

13 7:35 PM Bills

14 Adjourn.



'iIPage

MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SLEEPY EYE,
BROWN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Sleepy Eye was duly held in the Council
Chambers, 200 Main Street East, Sleepy Eye, MN on the 8" day of July 2025 at 7:00 pm, per
due call and notice.

Mayor Joann Schmidt and Councilors Gary Windschitl, Nathan Stevermer, Douglas Pelzel,
Christina Andres and Scott Krzmarzick were present.

City Manager Bob Elston, City Clerk Michelle Strate, Chief Matt Andres, Officer Joseph Corley,
City Engineer Matt Miller and City Attorney Alissa Fischer Groen were also present.

M/Krzmarzick, S/Windschitl, to approve the Minutes of June 10%, 2025 Regular Meeting and
June 23", 2025 Special Meeting. Motion carried 5-0.

M/Stevermer, S/Andres to approve Resolution 11-2025, A Resolution Accepting Donations to
the City of Sleepy Eye. Motion carried 5-0.

M/Pelzel, S/Krzmarzick, to approve the variance request for a reduced setback from the north
property line of Mary Carroll’s property located at corner of St. Mary’s St and 2™ Ave NW.
Planning & Zoning did recommend the approval. Motion carried 5-0.

M/Stevermer, S/Andres to approve the conditional use permit for the Open Bible Church for one
year. Motion carried 4-1 with Councilor Pelzel voting against.

M/Stevermer, S/Windschitl not to object to exempt gambling permit for St. Mary’s Church for
church festival on July 27, 2025. Motion carried 5-0.

City Engineer Matt Miller gave an update on the airport zoning ordinance. MnDOT is updating
their master zoning template and has asked us to update ours to match their template.

City Attorney Groen report: nothing
City Manager Elston report: reviewed preliminary budget numbers, right now sitting at a 17%

increase over last year — just taking inflation into effect. Looking at a list of big ticket items that
are needed in the community. Scheduling budget meetings for July 14™ and July 21,




M/Pelzel, S/Krzmarzick approved Police Report and Cash Fund Balances. Motion carried 5-0.
M/Andres, S/Pelzel approval of the payment of bills. Motion carried 5-0.
Meeting property adjourned at 7:33 pm

Joann Schmidt, Mayor

Michelle Strate, City Clerk




RESOLUTION #12-2025
ACCEPTING DONATION(S) TO THE CITY

WHEREAS, The City of Sleepy Eye, Minnesota, is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is
specifically authorized to accept gifts and bequests for the benefit of the City of Sleepy Eye and its citizens
pursuant to Minnesota statutes Section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, The following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth

below:
Name of Donor Amount For/In Memory of
Duncan McGreggor $300.00 Dyckman Library
GFWC Women’s Club $1,500.00 Sleepy Eye Welcome signs
Dan and Chris Hoffmann $100.00 Sleepy Eye Ambulance
The Dawg Haus $650.00 Sleepy Eye Police Dept.
The Dawg Haus $650.00 Sleepy Eye Ambulance

WHEREAS, The City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF SLEEPY EYE,
MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS:

The donations described above are accepted and shall be used for the expenses specified by the
donor. If no specific expenses are stated, they shall be used for general expenses of the department
specified.

I certify that the above resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Sleepy Eye on August 12th,
2025.

Joann Schmidt, Mayor

Dated: August 12, 2025

Michelle Strate, City Clerk




RESOLUTION #13-2025

ALLOWINIG PART-TIME OFFICER TO PARTICIPATE IN PERA

WHEREAS, the policy of the State of Minnesota as declared in Minnesota Statutes 353.63 is
to give special consideration to employees who perform hazardous work and devote their time
and skills to protecting the property and personal safety of others; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 353.64 permits governmental subdivisions to
request coverage in the Public Employees Police and Fire plan for eligible employees of police
or sheriff departments whose position duties meet the requirements stated therein and listed
below.

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council, of the City of Sleepy Eye hereby declares that the
position(s) of Police Officer, currently held by Matthew Roiger, meet all of the following Police
and Fire Plan membership requirements:

1. Said position requires a license by the Minnesota peace officer standards and training

board under sections 626.84 to 626.863 and this employee is so licensed;

2. Said position’s primary (over 50%) duty is to enforce the general criminal laws of the
state;

3. Said position charges this employee with the prevention and detection of crime;

4. Said position gives this employee the full power of arrest, and

5. Said position is assigned to a designated police or sheriff's department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this governing body hereby requests that the named
employee be accepted as a member of the Public Employees Police and Fire Plan effective the
date of this employee’s initial Police and Fire Plan salary deduction by the governmental

subdivision.

Adopted this 12 day of August, 2025.

, Mayor

Attest: , City Clerk

13642052v2




MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 4/23
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit Page 1 of 3

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable)

organizagiont tl?at:f | bii fi f d d Applications are processed in the order received. If the application
+ conducts Jawrul gampling on five or ewer cays, an is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the
. awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.
year, !

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of
$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite
your county by calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization . . o Previous Gambling

Name: Sleepy Eye Fire Department Relief Association Permit Number: X-34771-24- 002
Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID

Number, if any: _41-6037442 Number (FEIN), if any:

Mailing Address: PO BOX 405

City: Sleepy Eye State: MN Zip: 56085 County: Brown

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Leon Steffl

CEO Daytime Phone: 507-227-7760 CEO Email: Isteffl628@gmail.com
(permit will be emailed to this email address unless otherwise indicated below)

Email permit to (if other than the CEO): sefdrelief@gmail.com
,NON_PROFIT STATUS ‘ »

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one):

D Fraternal r_::] Religious E:] Veterans Other Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonbrofit status:

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.)

A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from:

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phéne numbers:
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.state.mn.us
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

v | IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization’s name
Don‘t have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500.
IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter)
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following:
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate,

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION

Name of premises where the gambling évent will be conducted
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): ___Sleepy Eye Event Center

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): 110 12th Ave NE, Sleepy Eye, MN 56085

Check one:
City: Sleepy Eye Zip: MN County: Brown
I:I Township: Zip: County:

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): November, 21st 2025

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct:

D Bingo :I Paddlewheels D Pull-Tabs l:l Tipboards n [ v |Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffie boards, paddiewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to
www.mn.gov/gch and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900,




LG220 Application for Exempt Permit

4/23
Page 2 of 3

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (reqmred before submitting appllcatlon to
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board)

(60 days for a 1st class city).

The application is denied.

Print City Name:

CITY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located within city limits

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days

4«/"1‘9\/ //d s

The applicatio

30 days.

lThe applicatio

Print County Name:

Sngnature oﬁé g

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.

period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after

Signature of County Personnel:

COUNTY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located in a township

n is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting

n is denied.

Title:

C// T\/ MAA/MFZ Date: Q 1-25"

Title:

Date:

The city or county must sign before
submitting application to the
Gambling Control Board.

limits. (A township

Title:

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county)
On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township

deny an application,
Print Township Name:

Signature of Township Officer:

has no statutory authority to approve or
per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.)

Date:

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’'S SIGNATURE (required)

Chief Executive Officer's Signature:

The information provided in this application is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I acknowiedge that the financial
report will be completed and returned to the

Board within 30 F the-éveNt date.
— — .

Date:

Print Name; Leon Steffl

(Signature must be CEQ's s{gﬁature; designee may not sign)

REQUIREMENTS

MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS

Complete a separate application for:

« all gambling conducted on one day.

conducted on the same day.

gambling activity is done:

Board.

« all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days; or
Only one application is required if one or more raffie drawings are

Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the

A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control

Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for
3-1/2 years (Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2(f)).

To:

Questions?

651-539-1900.

Mail application with:
a copy of your proof of nonprofit status; and
application fee (non-refundable).
postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event,
the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.
Make check payable to State of Minnesota.

Minnesota Gambling Control Board
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South
Rosevilie, MN 55113

Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at

If the application is

Data privacy notice: The information requested
on this form (and any attachments) will be used
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to
determine your organization's qualifications to
be involved in lawful gambling activities in
Minnesota. Your organization has the right to
refuse to supply the information; however, if
your organization refuses to supply this
information, the Board may not be able to

determine your organization’s qualifications and,
as a consequence, may refuse to issue a permit,

If your organization supplies the information
requested, the Board will be able to process the

application. Your organization’s name and
address will be public information when received
by the Board. All other information provided will
be private data about your organization untii the
Board issues the permit. When the Board issues
the permit, all information provided will become
public. If the Board does not issue a permit, all
information provided remains private, with the
exception of your organization’s name and
address which will remain public. Private data
about your organization are available to Board
members, Board staff whose work requires
access to the information; Minnesota’s Depart-

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General,;
Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative
Auditor, national and international gambling
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court
order; other individuals and agencies specifically
authorized by state or federal law to have access
to the information; individuals and agencies for
which law or iegal order authorizes a new use or
sharing of information after this notice was
given; and anyone with your written consent.

This form will be made available in alternative format (i.e. large print, braille) upon request.

An equal opportunity employer



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING /23
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit Page 1 of 3

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Appiication Fee (non-refundable)
organization that:
. conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and
. awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar
year,

Applications are processed in the order received. If the application
is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the
application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of

$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite
yoinr county bsi calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted.

‘ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization Previous Gambling

Name: 3M Club New Ulm- Chapter of the United States Permit Number: X- 94405- 25 013
Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID

Number, if any: _8798349 Number (FEIN), if any: 41-1583-951

Mailing Address: 3M Center Building 216-15-02

City: St. Paul State: MN Zip: 55144-100 County: Ramsey

Narme of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Katie Schultz ' .

CEO Daylime Phone: Us-Uedesy CEO Email: Kschultz@mmm.com
(permit will be emailed to this emall address unless otherwise Indicated below)

Emall permit to (if other than the CEO):; amscheibel@mmm.com (3M Club New Ulm Secretary)

ONPROFIT STATUS .

Type of Nonprofit Organization {check one):

D' Fraternal :] Religious [:l Veterans n Other Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status:

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.)

v | A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don't-have a copy? Obtain this certificate from:

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers:
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 Www,s0s,state.mn.us
St. Paul, MN 55103 . 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

D IRS income tax exemption (501(c¢)) letter in your organization’s name
Don’t have.a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500.
IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit orgamzat:on (charter)
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following:
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted
(for raffies, list the site where the drawing will take place): Sleepy Eve Event Center

Physical Address (do not use P.0O. box): 110 12th Ave Ne, Sleepy Eve, MN 56085

Check one: .
E,/] City: Sleepy Eye __ Zip: 56085 County: Brown
[:]Township: i Zip: County:

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): January 10, 2026

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct:

[ singo [ Jpaddiewheels [ Jpuli-Tabs [ ]ripboards Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffie boards, paddiewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to
www.mn.gov/gch and click on Distributors under the List of Licensaes tab, or call 651-539-1900.




Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
Planning and Zoning Commission

July 31, 2025

The regular meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission was called to order at 5:02 p.m. at the City of
Sleepy Eye Council Chambers by, Bob Zinniel, Chairman. Roll call was taken. In attendance for the
Commission in addition to Bob Zinniel, Chairman, were Dean Stimpert, George Schwint, Jr & Nichole Voigt.
Absent was Dennis Fromm, Larry Pelzel & Gwyn Goettig Ruddy. Bob Elston, City Manager, Doug Pelzel,
City Councilor, Alissa Fi8scher Groen, Citty Attorney, & Mayor Joann Schmidt were also present.

The minutes of the June 24, 2025, meeting were approved. A motion was made by Dean Stimpert to approve
the minutes, and George Schwint seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Kathryn Krenz, Krenz Real Estate, request for a conditional use permit was discussed. Description of the
conditional use is to allow install of a replacement sign to encroach 20” into the highway right-of-way; address
140 Main St W, Sleepy Eye. The property is zoned Downtown Commercial.

George Schwint moved to recommend to City Council to approve the request. Seconded by Dean Stimpert.
Motion passed unanimously.

Amendments to Ordinances were discussed.

Motion made by Nichole Voigt to recommend to City Council to amend Ord. 98, 2™ Series, 5-12-2009; 10-7-1:
DIMENSIONAL REGULATIONS: Section E: Storage sheds to update size for 120 ft2 to 200 ft2 to match
State Code. Eliminate Section I. Seconded by Dean Stimpert. Motion passed unanimously.

Motion made by Nichole Voigt to recommend to City Council to amend Ord. 79, 2™ Series, 5-10-2005; 10-8-
14: FENCES: Section C: update setback on determined side yards when a corner lot. Section G: update setback
on adjoining yards. Seconded by Dean Stimpert. Motion passed unanimously.

Reviewed current building permits and applications pending.
No other business was discussed.

Meeting adjourned at 5:45 p.m.

Amber Sommerfeld

Planning & Zoning Administrator



ORDINANCE NO. 229

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY CODE SECTION 10-8-14, “FENCES”

WHEREAS, the City of Sleepy Eye has determined that amending City Code Section 10-
8-14, “Fences” would be in the public interest.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Sleepy Eye ordains as follows:

City Code Section 10-8-14, entitled “Fences” is hereby amended, in its entirety, to read as
follows:

10-8-14: FENCES:
A. The following definitions shall apply to this section:

FENCE: Any barrier constructed of rails, timbers, wires, boards, wood. vinyl, brick, rock,
stone, concrete, concrete block, cinder block, -walls;-plastic, composite materials (such as
wood and plastic), hedge, metal. aluminum, or any combination of those materials or
recycled versions of those materials-er-any >piale ie -fi tewers-deeide

HEDGE: A dense row of shrubs forming a boundary.

SPLIT RAIL FENCE: A fence consisting of vertical posts not greater than thirty-six
inches (36") in height connected by not more than two (2) horizontal rails that are not
greater than six inches (6") in width with the top of horizontal rails being no higher than
thirty inches (30").

B. All fences shall be constructed or erected in a complete and substantial manner and of
materials reasonably suited to the purpose for which the fence is proposed. A fence shall
be maintained in a condition of reasonable repair and shall not be constructed or
maintained in a manner that is dangerous to the public health, safety, or welfare. All fences
whether constructed, erected, or replaced shall comply with this section. No barbwire or
electric fences or similar special purpose fences shall be allowed without a conditional use
permit from the City.

C. All front yard fences are prohibited, except on corner lots, which constitute two (2) front
yards. On a corner lot, one of the front yards shall be considered a side yard. as determined
by the City. On the side yard as determined, a fence may be constructed with a twenty
fivezero foot (25'0") setback from the property line or ten feet (10°) from the curb of the




street, whichever is further from the street.(same-asforbutdingsetbaek)-—. Decorative
corners on corner lots such as split rail or plantings are allowed as long as they are less
than twenty feet (20') in both directions, do not exceed thirty inches (30") in height and do
not constitute a traffic hazard and visibility hazard as determined by the Chief of Police.
Ne-In no circumstance shall a fence be constructed in such a manner, nor shall its location
shatl-be permitted that which, as determined by the City, constitutes a traffic hazard.

D. All fences which are constructed, replaced, or erected will require a building permit. A
building permit shall be prepared and submitted to the City on such form as the City may
prescribe accompanied by any fee which the City may establish by resolution.

E. No fences shall be constructed or erected higher than six feet (6") except where residential
adjoins commercial or industrial property where an eight foot (8') fence may be
constructed or erected.

F. All fences shall be constructed, erected, or maintained at least two feet (2") off all alley and
sidewalk right-of-ways. No fence shall be constructed, erected, or maintained on utility
easements.

G. Side yard fences shall-may be constructed, erected, and maintained-at-least-twelve-inches
on the property line2Y-from-the between adjoining prepertyproperties. The finished side
of all fences shall face the adjoining property or right-of-way. Locating the property
marker pins or Aa survey may-shall be required by the City before placing a fence on the
property line or within twelve inches (12") of the adjoining property or right-of-way.
Survey-Locating pins and survey costs are the responsibility of applicant. No survey will
be required if the fence is to be located on or within twelve inches (12") of the adjoining
property or right-of- way and the owners of the adjoining property or right-of-way have
entered into a written agreement approving the proposed location of the fence. Such
written agreement must be recorded in the Office of the County Recorder, Brown County,
Minnesota.

H. All fences shall conform to the City on adopted Building Code.

I.  All fences which are presently in violation of these regulations will be allowed to continue
unless more than twenty percent (20%) of the fence is repaired, replaced or reconstructed.
Current fences that are determined by the Chief of Police to be considered a potential
threat to public health or safety shall be removed or changed to comply with this section
after the property owner has been given the right to be heard by the City Council.

City Code Section 10-7-1-1 is hereby deleted.




Passed by the City Council for the City of Sleepy Eye on , 2025,

Joann Schmidt, Mayor

[ hereby certify and attest that the City Council of the City of Sleepy Eye, Minnesota, did pass
the above Ordinance on , 2025, in accordance with Charter Provisions and
State laws provided therefore.

Dated: , 2025

Michelle Strate, City Clerk
Published in the Sleepy Eye
HERALD DISPATCH, Sleepy Eye,
Minnesota, on , 2025.




2026 2025
GENERAL FUND Preliminary Final
Expenses +/-
General government $ 865,950 | $ 839,700 $26,250
General Govt. Buildings $ 43,000 | $ 54,900 -$11,900
Unallocated and celebrations $ 105,750 | $ 92,250 $13,500
Other Service Enterprises (garbage) $ 285,000 | $ 265,000 $20,000
EDA (transfer for loan program) $ 80,000 | $ 100,000 -$20,000
Contingencies $ 250,000 | $ 250,000 $0
Police $ 1,102,400 | $ 985,400 $117,000
Civil Defense $ 6,000 | $ 8,500 -$2,500
Fire $ 251,000 | $ 234,200 $16,800
Roads and Bridges $ 502,700 | $ 458,500 $44 200
Street capital plan $ 126,000 | $ 151,000 -$25,000
Storm Sewer (Previously Sanitation) $ 25,300 | $ 22,700 $2,600
Parks and Recreation $ 710,800 | $ 668,150 $42,650
Lake Improvement $ 50,000 | $ 40,000 $10,000
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES $ 4,403,900 | 3 4,170,300 $233,600
Additional Levys
Cemetery $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 $0
Library $ 162,150 | $ 160,000 $2,150
Ambulance $ 81,150 | $ 105,950 -$24,800
EDA $ 100,000 | $ 80,000 $20,000
Event center $ 99,300 | $ 87,000 $12,300
TOTAL ADDITIONAL LEVYS $ 457,600 | $ 447,950 $9,650
Debt Levies
G.0. Aqua Center/Senior bonds (2014A) $ 145,000 | $ 145,000 $0
G.0. 2020 Street and Utility (2020B) $ 400,000 | $ 400,000 $0
G.0. 2012 Street and Utility (2020A) $ 195,000 | $ 190,000 $5,000
G.0. Storm, Snow 2012C (2020A) $ 47850  $ 47,850 $0
TOTAL DEBT LEVYS $ 787,850  $ 782,850 $5,000
Revenues
Intergovernment (LGA and other State aid) 3 2,020,000 | $ 2,047,000 -$27.000
Charges for services $ 780,100 | 3 775,100 $5,000
Investment earnings $ 175,000 | $ 175,000 $0
Other Revenue $ 569,300 3 559,300 $10,000
Surplus $ 50,000 '
TOTAL REVENUE (before tax) $ 3,694,400 | $ 3,556,400 $38,000
BASE TAX (Gen fund expenses minus revenue) | $ 809,500 | $ 613,900 $195,600
Proposed Preliminary/Final LEVY (tax plus levies) $ 2,054,950 | $ 1,849,700 $205,250
Increase or decrease % 11.10% 9.17%
Total increase $ 205,250 | $ 155,443
Tax increase for $150,000 house ~$110/year

Tax increase for $250,000 house

~$195/year




SLEEPY EYE, CITY OF
FUND SUMMARY
FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2025

GENERAL

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES
MAYOR & COUNCIL 6,728.57 24,422.36 65,900.00 41,477.64 37.1
ELECTIONS & VOTERS REG. .00 .00 1,850.00 1,850.00 .0
MUNICIPAL CLERK 34,289.83 216,880.68 398,900.00 182,019.32 54.4
ASSESSING .00 31,061.00 30,000.00 ( 1,061.00) 103.5
IND. ACCOUNTING & AUDITING .00 .00 13,000.00 13,000.00 .0
DEPUTY REGISTRAR 9,484.90 61,053.58 118,950.00 58,896.42 50.9
LEGAL 9,750.00 69,137.38 119,000.00 49,862.62 58.1
SENIOR/COMMUNITY CENTER 516.38 3,766.15 17,000.00 ' 13,233.85 22.2
SLEEPY EYE DEPOT MUSEUM 100.00 742.40 .00 ( 742.40) .0
CATV PUBLIC ACCESS CHANNEL 513.20 3,721.25 7,900.00 4,178.75 47.1
EMPLOYEE SAFETY COMMITTEE 1,931.62 5,972.26 8,300.00 2,327.74 72.0
PLANNING & ZONING 9,763.60 43,409.57 §7,800.00 14,490.43 75.0
CITY HALL 2,712.57 19,264.88 36,700.00 17,435.12 §2.5
AUDITORIUM 190.54 2,514.36 18,100.00 15,585.64 13.9
POLICE PROTECTION 94,440.96 547,932.14 985,400.00 437,467.86 55.6
FIRE PROTECTION 35,104.54 77,423.58 234,200.00 156,776.42 33.1
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLANNI 685.43 7,632.99 8,500.00 867.01 89.8
STREETS & ALLEYS 94,083.02 272,337.73 519,300.00 246,962.27 52.4
SNOW & ICE REMOVAL .00 3,066.93 24,000.00 20,933.07 12.8
TRAFFIC SIGNS 55.22 335.58 6,000.00 5,664.42 5.6
STREET LIGHTING 12,257.81 48,053.89 33,000.00 ( 15,063.88) 145.6
GARAGE/SHOP ACCOUNT 160.04 2,801.99 5,700.00 2,898.01 49.2
STREET CLEANING .00 7,648.75 22,500.00 14,851.25 34.0
WASTE COLLECTION & DIST. 239.00 864.14 4,100.00 3,235.86 211
STORM SEWERS 2,500.00 2,500.00 7,500.00 5,000.00 33.3
SANITARY SEWERS .00 88.89 186,300.00 186,211.11 A
WEED/BLIGHT CONTROL 608.00 10,517.68 11,100.00 582.32 94.8
ADMINISTRATION & BOARDS 11,776.08 75,922.53 116,800.00 39,977 47 65.5
PLAYGROUNDS & PLAYFIELDS 7,030.26 13,776.08 20,000.00 6,223.92 68.9
SWIMMING POOLS & BEACHES 57,193.35 123,864.42 230,900.00 106,935.58 53.7
SWIMMING POOL/CONCESSION STAN 6,329.09 10,092.57 22,100.00 12,007.43 457
TENNIS COURTS 39.34 304.29 3,300.00 2,995.71 9.2
SKATING RINKS 69.45 1,793.82 3,500.00 1,706.18 51.3
BASEBALL FIELDS 561.70 6,568.24 25,300.00 18,731.76 26.0
CAMPING AND LAKES 15,769.34 28,584.54 40,600.00 12,015.46 70.4
CELEBRATIONS .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0
MUNICIPAL PARKS 39,160.88 97,645.04 196,550.00 98,904.96 497
LAKE DREDGING .00 3,200.00 40,000.00 36,800.00 8.0
UNALLOCATED GENERAL EXPENSES 23,737.83 27,892.59 75,500.00 47,607 .41 36.9
OTHER SERVICE ENTERPRISES 23,800.71 142,421.15 265,000.00 122,578.85 53.7
CONTINGENCIES .00 .00 250,000.00 250,000.00 .0
501,583.26 1,995,315.43 4,238,750.00 2,243,434.57 471

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/07/2025 03:08PM  PAGE: 1



CHIEF

EYE

CHIEF OF POLICE

i P City of Sleepy Eye

Sleepy Eye, Minnesota

SLEEPY EYE POLICE DEPARTMENT
JULY 2025 MONTHLY REPORT

0 —ACCIDENTS WITH INJURY

5— ACCIDENTS PROPERTY DAMAGE
8 —ALARMS

21 —ANIMAL COMPLAINTS

35 -ARREST

0 —ASSAULTS

10 — ASSIST OTHER AGENCY/OFFICER
1-ATTEMPT WARRANT SERVICE
0 —BURGLARYS

4 —CIVIL DISPUTES

6 —DISTURBANCES

5 -DOMESTICS

7 —DRIVING COMPLAINTS
1-DWI'S

2 —ESCORTS

1 -FIGHTS

4 — HARASSMENT

21 -INFORMATION RECEIVED

6 —PARKING COMPLAINTS

0 —PARKING TICKETS

5 —PERMIT TO PURCHASE

0 -RUNAWAYS

0—STOLEN VEHICLES

1-SUICIDE ATTEMPTS

7 —SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

4 —THEFTS

1 -VANDALISMS

62 —VEHICLE STOPS
6 — WELFARE CHECK

POLICE CAR MILEAGE

2017 -121074

TOTAL FOR THE MONTH - 163
2019 - 74060

TOTAL FOR THE MONTH — 150
2021 -120226

TOTAL FOR THE MONTH - 791
2024 -43387

TOTAL FOR THE MONTH — 3578
TOTAL MONTHLY — 4682

POLICE DEPARTMENT

CALLS FOR THE MONTH - 267
CALLS FOR THE YEAR - 1362

FIRE DEPARTMENT

CALLS FOR THE MONTH - 2
CALLS FOR THE YEAR - 25
AMBULANCE

CALLS FOR THE MONTH - 62

CALLS FOR THE YEAR - 373

CHIEF
SLEEPY
EYe



001-000-00-1001
001-000-00-1014
001-000-00-1015
001-000-00-2020

001-000-00-1010

101
202
203
207
213
215
216
217
225
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
405
407
410
412
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
501

SLEEPY EYE, CITY OF

COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

JULY 31, 2025

COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS

CASH - TREASURERS (
AR CASH CLEARING (
UTILITY CASH CLEARING (
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

TOTAL COMBINED CASH

CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH

CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION

ALLOCATION TO GENERAL

ALLOCATION TO AMBULANCE (
ALLOCATION TO AIRPORT

ALLOCATION TO CEMETERY

ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY

ALLOCATION TO GENERAL DEVELOPMENT

ALLOCATION TO EVENT CENTER PROJECT

ALLOCATION TO DEED GRANT

ALLOCATION TO ECONOMIC DEV. AUTHORITY FUND (
ALLOCATION TO G.0.USDA HOSPITAL BONDS OF '04

ALLOCATION TO GO IMPBND DEBT SRV.RECREA.2007

ALLOCATION TO GO BOND SERIES 20208

ALLOCATION TO GO IMP BONDS DEBT SERVICE 2009

ALLOCATION TO GO BOND DEBT SVC 20128/2020A

ALLOCATION TO G.O.IMP BONDS DEBT SERV OF '92

ALLOCATION TO G.O. IMP. BONDS DEBT SERV '95

ALLOCATION TO G.O. IMP. BONDS DEBT SRV. 2001

ALLOCATION TO GO IMP.BONDS-DEBT SERVICE 2005

ALLOCATION TO GO REF. BONDS-SERIES 2013A

ALLOCATION TO GO REF. BONDS-SERIES2019A (
ALLCCATION TO FUND 405

ALLOCATION TO GO HOSP BOND SKG 2004/2020A

ALLOCATION TO G.O. IMP.BONDS CONST.OF 2001

ALLOCATION TO SLEEPY HOLLOW CONST.PROJ.2004

ALLOCATION TO SPORTSMAN PARK/NORTHEND IMP

ALLOCATION TO 2005 ST. & UTILITY IMPROVEMENT

ALLOCATION TO 2006 STREET & UTILITY IMP.

ALLOCATION TO 2006 SE STREET & UTILITY IMP.

ALLOCATION TO 2007 RECREATION PROJECTS

ALLOCATION TO 2007 ST.& UTILITY IMP. PROJECT

ALLOCATION TO 2009 STREET & UTILITY IMPROVEM

ALLOCATION TO 2010 STREET & UTILITY IMPROVEM

ALLOCATION TO 2012-2013 STREET & UTILITY IMP

ALLOCATION TO FUND 423 (
ALLOCATION TO G.0. TAX INCREMENT BONDS

ALLOCATION TO TIF DISTRICT 2.4

ALLOCATION TO 2018 STREET & UTILITY IMP

ALLOCATION TO 2020 STREET & UTILITY iMP (
ALLOCATION TO 2018 CITY BLDG REMODELING

ALLOCATION TO 1ST AVE NORTH PROJECT

ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

1,624,642.47)
3,199.24)
567,968.92)
.00

2,195,800.63)
2,195,800.63

.00

2,526,284.09
38,290.96)
148,503.79
402.42
324,156.40
2,811.00
1,382.82
.00
434,187.81)
.00
75,230.47
47,839.88
.00
145,964.32
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
56,679.12)
52,723.10
218,691.75
.00

.00

754.83

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
37,089.45)

.00
223,832.58

.00

100.00)

.00

.00
290,713.81

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

08/07/20256 03:09PM

PAGE: 1



1
i
é
§
|
i
|
i
i
|
!
|

502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
701
705
707
806
901
902
903

SLEEPY EYE, CITY OF

COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

JULY 31, 2026

ALLOCATION TO POLICE CARRYOVER
ALLOCATION TO FIRE CARRYOVER

ALLOCATION TO STREETS CARRYOVER
ALLOCATION TO MUNICIPAL PARKS CARRYOVER
ALLOCATION TO AMBULANCE CARRYOVER
ALLOCATION TO SANITARY SEWER CARRYOVER
ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER CARRYOVER
ALLOCATION TO PLAYGROUNDS CARRYOVER
ALLOCATION TO CAMPSITES CARRYOVER
ALLOCATION TO AUDITORIUM CARRYOVER
ALLOCATION TO LIQUOR

ALLOCATION TO UTILITIES

ALLOCATION TO SEWER SERVICE

ALLOCATION TO INVESTMENTS

ALLOCATION TO GASB

ALLOCATION TO GASB

ALLOCATION TO GASB

TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS
ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-000001010

ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE

62,400.10
124,668.40
291,622.40
113,180.97
441,941.13
326,000.00

86,170.23

63,473.54

30,708.45

44,201.74

.00
569,592.39)
6,148,399.94
12,841,807.086)
.00

.00

.00

2,195,800.63)
2,195,800.63

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

08/07/2025

03:09PM

PAGE: 2




CITY OF SLEEPY EYE Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY Page: 1
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES Report dates: 7/9/2025-8/7/2025 Aug 07, 2025 03:19PM

Report Criteria:
Summary report.
Invoices with totals above $0 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.
Vendor.Vendor Number = 1-9040,8061-100000

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
1095
1095 AMERICAN BUSINESS FORMS | INV08270806 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS 07/16/2025 197.82 197.82 07/29/2025
Total 1085: 197.82 197.82
2039
2039 BELSON OUTDOORS LLC 382680 3 BLACK STEEL BENCHES/3 VE  07/21/2025 4,942,36 4,942.36  08/01/2025
Total 2038: 4,942,386 4,942.36
2188
2188 BROWN COUNTY AUDITOR/TR 6042025 CERTIFIED SERVICE ASSESSM 06/04/2025 88.00 88.00 07/29/2025
Total 2188: 88.00 88.00
2218
2218 MICHAEL SPRENGER 2025 EAGLES PARK TREES 07/15/2025 1,073.00 1,073.00 07/29/2025
Total 2218: 1,073.00 1,073.00
4035
4035 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE-GRE 2514877 RETURN/CREDIT 07/08/2025 1,560.00 1,660.00 07/29/2025
4035 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE-GRE 2519468 POP 07/11/2025 476.00 476.00 07/29/2025
4035 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE-GRE 2526985 LIQUOR 07/22/2025 1,369.30 1,369.30  07/29/2025
4035 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE-GRE 2530525 BEER : 07/24/2025 146.00 146.00 07/29/2025
Total 4035: 3,541.30 3,541.30
[ 6094
6094 FIRST SECURITY BANK 7112025 JUNE ACH #12 & #13 07/11/2025 65.55 65.55 07/29/2025
Total 6094: 65.55 65.55
| 7063
7063 W W GOETSCH ASSOCIATES IN 114959 STA-RITE PUMP MODEL JHD62 07/10/2025 1,679.58 1,679.58 07/29/2025
| Total 7083: 1,679.58 1,679.58
| 7143
, 7143 HEARTLAND TIRE 210057097 TIRES - SQUAD #50 07/15/2025 584.00 584,00 07/29/2025
|
Total 7143: 584.00 584.00
I 9007
’ 9007 [INNFORMATION SYSTEMS 7-23989 INNFUSION WEB SUBSCRIPTIO 07/01/2025 660.00 660.00 07/29/2025
g
E Total 9007: 660.00 660.00
%
9020

9020 RENT N SAVE PORTABLE SERV 22730 PORTA-POT/SPORTSMENS 6/21 06/30/2025 55.00 55.00 07/29/2025




CITY OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY
Report dates: 7/9/2025-8/7/2025

Page:

2

Aug 07, 2025 03:19PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
Total 9020: 55.00 §5.00
10193
10193 THE JOURNAL 7222025 | YEAR SUB / JOURNAL 07/22/2025 254.80 254.80 07/29/2025
Total 10193: 254.80 254.80
12146
12146 LOCATORS AND SUPPLIES 0321980 EARPLUGS 07/09/2025 169.04 168.04 07/29/2025
12146 LOCATORS AND SUPPLIES 0322152 GREEN MARKING PAINT 07/19/2025 85.59 85.59 07/29/2025
Total 12146: 254,63 254.63
13216
13216 MEDIACOM 7112025 SERVICE CITY HALL-AUGUST 07/11/2025 91.02 91.02 07/23/2025
Total 13216: 91.02 91.02
13365
13365 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUST ABRO0352868X PRESSURE VESSEL #2305677/#  06/28/2025 50.00 50.00 07/23/2025
Total 13365: 50.00 50.00
13681
13681 MPCA 10000198142 INDUSTRIAL STORMWATER AN 04/08/2025 400.00 400.00 07/29/2025
Total 13681: 400.00 400.00
13720
13720 MN VALLEY TESTING LAB INC 1307632 EFFLUENT DISCHARGE TESTIN  05/29/2025 132.00 132.00 07/29/2025
Total 13720: 132.00 132.00
17100
17100 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS 2829415 LIQUOR FOR EVENT CENTER 07/09/2025 2,270.56 2,270.56 07/29/2025
Total 17100: 2,270.56 2,270.56
17140
17140 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL | 10014754 PEST CONTROL/EVENT CENTE  07/08/2025 86.65 86.65 07/29/2025
17140 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL | 10019129 PEST CONTROL-LIBRARY 07/10/2025 60.77 60.77 07/29/2025
17140 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL | 10019764 PEST CONTROL AT AUDITORIU  07/10/2025 40,12 40.12  07/29/2025
Total 17140: 187.54 187.54
17190
17190 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 5043998 CYLINDER RENTAL ACETYLEN 06/23/2025 110.04 110.04 07/29/2025
17190 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 5046280 CYLINDER RENTAL OXYGEN 06/23/2025 95,95 95.95 07/29/2025
Total 17190: 206.99 205.99
17220
17220 PROKORE INSPECTIONS LLC 0000081 BUILDING DEPARTMENT SERV!  07/22/2025 7,702.51 7,702.51  07/29/2025
Total 17220; 7,702.51 7,702.51




CITY OF SLEEPY EYE Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY Page: 3

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES Report dates: 7/9/2025-8/7/2025 Aug 07, 2025 03:19PM
Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
19029
19029 RECREATION SUPPLY COMPAN 636242 POOL CHEMICALS 07/09/2025 50.48 50.48 07/29/2025
Total 19029: 50.48 50.48
19152
19152 SALFER ELECTRIC LLC 1971 SERVICED MOTION LIGHT SEN  07/05/2025 1,294.00 1,294.00 07/29/2025
Total 19152: 1,294.00 1,294.00
20175
20175 SLEEPY EYE HERALD-DISPATC 8012025 SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL-DYC  08/01/2025 83.50 83.50 08/01/2025
Total 20175: 83.50 83.50
20243
20243 SOUTHPOINT FINANCIAL CRED 7062025 WEEBLY 2 YR PROFESSIONAL 07/06/2026 1,521.22 1,621.22 07/23/2025
Total 20243: 1,521.22 1,521.22
20251
20251 LILLIAN SNOW 7092025 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAG  07/09/2025 15.40 15.40 07/29/2025
20251 LILLIAN SNOW 7222025 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAG ~ 07/22/2025 15.40 15.40 07/29/2025
20251 LILLIAN SNOW 7376026 REIMBURSE HANGING FLOWE  06/18/2025 44.47 44.47 07/29/2025
Total 20251: 75.27 75.27
20767
20767 LISA STEFFL 7222025 REIMBURSE MILEAGE COMPU 07/22/2025 39.20 39.20 07/29/2025
20767 LISA STEFFL 7232025 REIMBURSE MILEAGE LIBRARY 07/23/2025 79.80 79.80 07/29/2025
Total 20767: 119.00 119.00
20801
20801 MICHELLE STRATE- PETTY CA 7182025 SUMMER READING PROGRAM 07/18/2025 140.00 140.00 07/29/2025
Total 20801: 140.00 140.00
20915
20915 SUBWAY #1/A-432987 COUNCIL MTG LUNCH 07/21/2025 7714 77.14  07/29/2025
20915 SUBWAY #1/A-433086 LUNCH-EDA BOARD MTG 07/22/2025 99.51 99.51 07/29/2025
Total 20915: ’ 176.65 176.65
22031
22031 TECH UNLIMITED LLC 10075 TU MANAGED SERVICE/USER/ 07/15/2025 2,464.90 2,464.90 08/01/2025
Total 22031: 2,464.80 2,464.90
. 22110 .
22110 TOW DISTRIBUTING INC 105896 RETURNS/EMPTIES 07/11/2025 90.00- 90.00- 07/29/2025
22110 TOW DISTRIBUTING INC 235310 MISC SLIM CANS 07/11/2025 34.25 3425 07/29/2025
22110 TOW DISTRIBUTING INC 235317 WINE 07/11/2025 156.45 156.45 07/29/2025
22110 TOW DISTRIBUTING INC 236058 BEER FOR EVENT CENTER 07/18/2025 755.45 765.45 07/29/2025
22110 TOW DISTRIBUTING INC 236765 CREDIT/RETURN 07/25/2025 287.00 287.00 07/29/2025

22110 TOW DISTRIBUTING INC 236767 WINE 07/25/2025 317.35 317.35 07/29/2025




CITY OF SLEEPY EYE Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY Page: 4

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES Report dates: 7/9/2025-8/7/2025 Aug 07, 2025 03:19PM
Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
Total 22110: 1,460.50 1,460.50
22114
22114 TOWN & COUNTRY ADVERTISI  A460855 MEMORIAL DAY PROMOTION 05/26/2025 79.00 79.00 07/29/2025
Total 22114: 79.00 79.00
23045
23045 DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASU 7222025 PCOR FEE FILING FOR 2ND QU  07/22/2025 70.44 70.44 07/29/2025
Total 23045: 70.44 70.44
23056
23056 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMP 7142025 LIFE/DISABILITY INSURANCE/A 07/14/2025 714.77 714.77 07/29/2025
Total 23056: 714.77 714.77
Grand Totals: 32,685.39 32,685.39
Dated:
Mayor:
City Council:
City Recorder:

City Treasurer:

Report Criteria:
Summary report.
Invoices with totals above $0 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.
Vendor.Vendor Number = 1-9040,9061-100000




CITY OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY

Report dates: 8/8/2025-8/8/2025

Page:

1

Aug 08, 2025 11:07AM

Report Criteria:
Summary report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.
Vendor.Vendor Number = {<} 50000

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
1044
1044 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 17X6-VDQM-3 CREDIT INVOICE 1YBR-QW7N-N  07/31/2025 21.49- .00
1044 AMAZON CAP!TAL SERVICES 17X6-VDQM-3 BATTERIES 07/31/2025 425.14 .00
1044 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1QNV-WFDD-9 12 PK ANTI SIPHON VALVES 07/31/2025 1,017.43 .00
1044 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1YLT-6QXW-D  FILE FOLDERS, MEMORY STIC 07/31/2025 171.62 .00
1044 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ITIH-VDTP-F1  BOOK 07/31/2025 223.94 .00
Total 1044: 1,816.64 .00
1082
1082 ALISSA FISCHER ATTORNEY AT 8012025 2025 CITY ATTORNEY PAY-AUG  08/01/2025 9,750.00 .00
Total 1082: 9,750.00 .00
1169
1169 VESTIS 2560398749 LINENS RENTAL 07/04/2025 111.93 00
1169 VESTIS 2560398755 MAT RENTAL 07/04/2028 201.93 00
1168 VESTIS 2560400942 LINEN BAG STANDS 07/11/2025 148.94 00
1168 VESTIS 256040312 LINENS RENTAL 07/18/2025 191.07 00
1169 VESTIS 2560403126 MAT RENTAL 07/18/2025 267.57 .00
1169 VESTIS 2560405293 LINENS RENTAL 07/25/2025 78.25 .00
Total 1169: 999.69 00
1423
1423 AT&T MOBILITY I LLC 287311096038  #287311096039-JULY 07/25/2025 194.68 .00
Total 1423; 194.68 .00
1449
1449 AUTO VALUE SLEEPY EYE 28160177 OIL FILTER-BOBCAT 06/26/2025 9.70 .00
1449 AUTO VALUE SLEEPY EYE 28160179 OIL FILTERS 06/26/2025 11.62 .00
1449 AUTO VALUE SLEEPY EYE 28160187 OIL FILTERS 06/26/2025 9.70 .00
1449 AUTO VALUE SLEEPY EYE 28160194 AR FILTERS 06/26/2025 56.80 .00
1449 AUTO VALUE SLEEPY EYE 28160643 BATTERY-BOBCAT 07/14/2025 165.99 00
1449 AUTO VALUE SLEEPY EYE 28160902 BRAKE CLEANER 07/23/2025 122.66 .00
1448 AUTO VALUE SLEEPY EYE 8082025 OVERPAYMENT INV 28159548 08/08/2025 57.99- .00
Total 1449: 318.58 .00
2106
2106 BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD O 250801255295 INSURANCE PREMIUM-SEPTE 08/01/2025 28,373.86 .00
Total 2106: 28,373.86 .00
2123
2123 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85850331 COLD PACKS 07/21/2025 48.63 .00
2123 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85850332 SUPRAGLOTTIC AIRWAY, NASA  07/21/2025 46.54 .00
Total 2123; 95,17 .00




CITY OF SLEEPY EYE Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY Page: 2

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES Report dates: 8/8/2025-8/8/2025 Aug 08, 2025 11:07AM
Vendor Vendor Name invoice Number Description invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
2155
2155 BRAULICK PLUMBING LLC 2579 REPLACE FLUSHOMETER PAR  07/26/2025 740.16 .00
Total 2155; 740.16 .00
2160
2160 BRAUN OIL CO 3838 FUEL PURCHASES - ADJUSTM 07/09/2025 4,488.15 .00
2160 BRAUN OIL CO 3881 KEROSENE 07/16/2025 73.02 .00
Total 2160: . 4,561.17 .00
2190
2190 BROWN COUNTY REA 8052025 ELECTRICITY CHARGES-JULY 08/05/2025 334.44 .00
Total 2190: 334.44 .00
3001
3001 CSG FORTE PAYMENTS INC 0014014649 GATEWAY MONTHLY FEE, CRE  07/31/2025 269.96 .00
3001 CSG FORTE PAYMENTS INC 0014014793 CC PROCESSING FEE 07/31/2025 341.25 .00
3001 CSG FORTE PAYMENTS INC 1965336 EQUIPMENT-MAGTEK EDYNAM  07/16/2025 194.23 .00
Total 3001: 805.44 .00
3040
3040 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 7212025 NAT GAS PURCHASES FOR JU 07/21/2025 373.36 .00
Total 3040: 373.36 .00
3081
3081 CITY OF SLEEPY EYE PUC 912748 REIMBURSE XPRESS FORM BU  08/01/2025 249.34 .00
Total 3081: 249.34 .00
3119
3119 CONVENTION & VISITOR BURE 7312025 REMITTANCE OF COLLECTION 07/31/2025 2,387.94 .00
Total 3119: 2,387.94 .00
3169
3169 C & S HEATING & AIR CONDITIO 39614650 AC SERVICE-COMMUNITY CEN  07/02/2025 100.00 .00
Total 3169: 100.00 .00
4226
4226 THE CANDYMAN INC 836 CONCESSION STAND FOOD 07/14/2025 294.00 .00
4226 THE CANDYMAN INC 851 CONCESSION STAND FOOD 07/29/2025 389.00 .00
Total 4226: 683.00 .00
5044
5044 BOB ELSTON 7312025 MONTHLY MILEAGE ALLOWAN 07/31/2025 195.00 .00
Total 5044: 195.00 .00
5061

5061 EMPIRE PIPE SERVICES 4608 CLEANING OUT THE SANITARY 07/17/2025 3,374.00 .00




CITY OF SLEEPY EYE Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY Page: 3

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES Report dates: 8/8/2025-8/8/2025 Aug 08, 2025 11.07AM
Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
Total 5061: 3,374.00 .00
7004
7004 CENGAGE LEARNING INC 999100740380 BOOK 07/28/2025 20.99 .00
Total 7004: 20.99 .00
7143
7143 HEARTLAND TIRE 210057747 TIRES-2021 FORD F-150 #9 08/04/2025 609.64 .00
Total 7143: 609.64 .00
8070
8070 HAWKINS INC 7128959 SODIUM BICARBONATE 07/09/2025 531.60 .00
8070 HAWKINS INC 7131366 150# CYLINDER RENTAL 07/15/2025 20.00 .00
8070 HAWKINS INC 7141879 CHLORINE, SODIUM BICARBON  07/22/2025 1,572.81 .00
Total 8070: 2,124.41 .00
8103
8103 A H HERMEL WHOLESALE 1077605 MULT! FOLD TOWELS/T PAPER 07/17/2025 309.64 .00
8103 A H HERMEL WHOLESALE 1079150 TORK FOAM SOAP 07/24/2025 99.19 .00
Total 8103: 408.83 .00 -
8198
8198 MARYANN HAUSER 7302025 REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAYS 07/30/2025 212.57 .00
Total 8198: 212.57 .00
9008
9008 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 7302025 BOOKS 07/30/2025 1,121.55 .00
Total 9008: 1,121.55 .00
9020
9020 RENT N SAVE PORTABLE SERV 23025 PORTA-POT/SPORTSMENS 7/1- 07/31/2025 165.00 .00
Total 9020: 165.00 .00
9035
9035 ISOLVED HCM LLC 0003824425 MONTHLY HARDWARE CONTR 07/24/2025 267.36 .00
Total 9035: 267.36 .00
11021 .
11021 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 4859190 21" MOWER BLADE-POOL MOW  07/07/2025 2047 .00
11021 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 4863841 BULK DEF FLUID OM-LOADER, 07/10/2025 24.92 .00
11021 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 4869417 PREDATOR BLADE-JD3039 07/16/2025 89.34 .00
Total 11021: 134.73 .00
11028
11028 KM LITHO PRESS PO226 2000 ENVELOPES WITHOUT WI  07/27/2025 350.00 .00

Total 11028: 350.00 .00




CITY OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY
Report dates: 8/8/2025-8/8/2025

Page:

4

Aug 08, 2025 11:07AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
12043
12043 J.H. LARSON COMPANY S$103424152.0  6-LED COBRA HEAD 24 WATT 07/14/2025 1,569.23 .00
12043 J.H. LARSON COMPANY S$103426944.0  6-TWIST LOCK PHOTO EYE 120  07/17/2025 106.82 .00
Total 12043: 1,676.05 .00
12173
12173 LARRY L LUND 7302025 SERVICES & LABOR - JULY 07/30/2025 1,638.00 .00
Total 12173: 1,638.00 .00
13060
13060 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC P66208 O-RING 07/15/2025 72.24 .00
13060 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC P66524 D-ROTARY SWITCHES 07/31/2025 48.81 .00
Total 13060: 121.06 .00
13205
13205 SCOTT MAURER 7152025 REIMBURSE MILEAGE REGION 07/15/2025 64.40 .00
Total 13205: 64.40 .00
13248
13248 METRO SALES INC 2853333 CONTRACT USAGE CHARGE/B 08/04/2025 105.60 .00
Total 13248: 105.60 .00
13321
13321 MIDWEST EMS BILLING LLC 1066 AMBULANCE RUNS-JULY 07/30/2025 1,935.00 .00
Total 13321: 1,935.00 .00
13340
13340 MILLER SELLNER INC 6583S HYDRO ROLL PUMP-SPRAYER 07/07/2025 385.00 .00
13340 MILLER SELLNER INC 6624S MISC PARTS-SPRAYER 07/06/2025 103.36 .00
13340 MILLER SELLNER INC 72838 IDLER-GRASSHOPPER MOWER  07/21/2025 44.61 .00
13340 MILLER SELLNER INC 72843 RETURN IDLER 07/21/2025 44.81- .00
Total 13340: 488.36 .00
13360
13360 MN DEPUTY REGISTRAR ASSO 7282025 MDRA CONFERENCE REGISTR  07/28/2025 50.00 .00
Total 13360: 50.00 .00
13365
13365 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUST 6302025 2ND QTR BLDG. PERMIT SURC 06/30/2025 374.12 .00
Total 13365: 374.12 .00
13395
13395 MN DEPT OF REVENUE 8072025 SPECIAL FUEL DEALER LICENS  08/07/2025 25.00 .00
Total 13395: 25.00 .00
13396
13396 MN DEPT. OF REVENUE 7312025 ADJUSTMENT TO ACTUAL 07/31/2025 5,562.00 .00




CITY OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY
Report dates: 8/8/2025-8/8/2025

Page:

5

Aug 08, 2025 11:07AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
Total 13396: 5,562.00 .00
13600
13600 MN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ASSO 66860 ANNUAL RANDOM POOL EMPL  07/28/2025 350.00 .00
Total 13600: 350.00 .00
13799
13799 AMANDA MORENO 7312025 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAG ~ 07/31/2025 40.00 .00
Total 13799: 40.00 .00
15153
16153 NUVERA 8012025 TELEPHONE CHARGES-AUGUS  08/01/2025 2,129.26 .00
Total 15153: 2,129.26 .00
16002
16002 OBERLOH & OBERLOH LTD 7102025 AUDIT SERVICES 2024 07/10/2025 17,200.00 .00
Total 16002: 17,200.00 .00
17052
17062 PAYMENT TECH 7312025 CREDIT CARD FEES FOR FOR 07/31/2025 30.00 .00
Total 17052: 30.00 .00
17075
17075 GILLETTE PEPSI 4371491 CREDIT POP 07/23/2025 2.00- .00
17075 GILLETTE PEPSI 9443931 COFFEE 07/08/2025 590.26 .00
17075 GILLETTE PEPSI 9443936 POP/BUBBLERS 07/08/2025 360.00 .00
17075 GILLETTE PEPSI 9444865 POP/BUBBLERS 07/16/2025 276.50 00
17075 GILLETTE PEPSI 9445788 POP 07/23/2025 259.00 .00
17075 GILLETTE PEPSI 9446587 POP/BUBBLERS 07/30/2025 298.00 00
Total 17075: 1,781.75 00
17089
17089 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 709266 CONCESSION FOOD FORPOO  07/09/2025 1,206.86 .00
17089 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 711042 CREDIT ICE CREAM SNICKER B 07/16/2025 585.29 .00
17089 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 711832 CONCESSICN FOOD FORPOO  07/18/2025 48.56 .00
17089 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 714472 CONCESSION FOOD FORPOO  07/30/2025 845.44 .00
Total 17089: 2,686.15 .00
17140
17140 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL | 10052729 RODENT CONTROL-DEPOT 07/24/2025 75.23 .00
Total 17140: 75.23 .00
17190
17190 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 50987620 CYLINDER RENTAL ACETYLEN 07/22/2025 107.42 .00
17190 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 50994131 CYLINDER RENTAL OXYGEN 07/22/2025 94.11 .00
Total 17190: 201.53 .00




CITY OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY
Report dates: 8/8/2025-8/8/2025

Page:

6

Aug 08, 2025 11:07AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
18020
18020 QUILL CORPORATION 186652525 NOTEPADS 07/25/2025 30.05 .00
18020 QUILL CORPORATION 45012417 CORRECTION TAPE, COFFEE 07/23/2025 113.79 .00
18020 QUILL CORPORATION 45056500 REWARDS/MEMBERSHIP 07/28/2025 69.99 .00
Total 18020: 213.83 .00
19009
19009 READER'S DIGEST 7282025 1 YEAR RENEWAL SUBSCRIPTI  07/28/2025 15.00 .00
Total 19009: 16.00 .00
19013
18013 RANDY'S FAMILY DRUG & GIFT 716012 GLUCAGON, GLUTOSE 07/12/2025 309.98 .00
Total 19013: 309.98 .00
19081
19081 CENTRAL REGION COOPERATI 33854021 CORNERSTONE 6§ PLUS HERBI  07/08/2025 231.58 .00
19081 CENTRAL REGION COOPERATI 33854137 CORNERSTONE 5 PLUS HERBI  07/11/2025 115.79 .00
19081 CENTRAL REGION COOPERAT!I 33854313 CORNERSTONE 5 PLUS HERBI  07/17/2025 173.69 .00
18081 CENTRAL REGION COOPERAT! 33854530 ROUND UP 07/24/2025 409.98 .00
18081 CENTRAL REGION COOPERATI 33854810 CORNERSTONE 5 PLUS HERBI  07/31/2025 116.79 .00
Total 19081: 1,046.83 .00
19087
18087 RIVER VIEW SANITATION 136186 CITY DEPARTMENTS GARBAGE ~ 08/01/2025 1,066.44 .00
19087 RIVER VIEW SANITATION 135333 EVENT CENTER GARBAGE FEE  08/01/2026 197.15 .00
Total 19087: 1,263.59 .00
19140
19140 RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC 0008-3477310 MURATIC ACID 07/25/2025 31.86 .00
Total 19140: 31.96 .00
20015
20015 ANITA JOHNSON 20 PUBLIC ACCESS CHANNEL CO  08/01/2025 400.00 .go
Total 20015: 400.00 .00
20128
20128 SCHROEPFER INC 64527 DOT INSPECTION-JET TRUCK 07/24/2025 126.43 .00
Total 20128 126.43 .00
20165
20165 FURTHER 8012025 VEBA CONTRIBUTION - AUGUS 08/01/2025 4,650.00 .00
Total 20185: 4,650.00 .00
20250
20250 CHUCK SPAETH FORD 356396 MOUNT 2 TIRES-#50 07/24/2025 185.75 .00
20250 CHUCK SPAETH FORD 356478 REPLACED CABIN FILTER-2017 07/23/2025 118.58 .00
20250 CHUCK SPAETH FORD 356632 REPLACED CABIN FILTER-#8 07/31/2025 116.60 .00




CITY OF SLEEPY EYE Payment Approvai Report - CITY SUMMARY Page: 7
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES Report dates: 8/8/2025-8/8/2025 Aug 08, 2025 11:07AM
Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
Total 20250: 420.93 .00
20770
20770 STAR GROUP LLC 307549 GLASS CLEANER, SHOP TOWE  07/15/2025 77.61 .00
Total 20770: 77.61 .00
20801
20801 MICHELLE STRATE- PETTY CA 7312025 FINANCE MEETING LUNCH 07/31/2025 368.15 .00
Total 20801: 368.15 .00
20840
20840 STREICHERS POLICE EQUIPM 1770930 PISTOL MAG X1 07/07/2025 43,98 .00
20840 STREICHERS POLICE EQUIPM 1771738 PISTOL MAG X20 07/09/2025 634.79 .00
20840 STREICHERS POLICE EQUIPM 1772434 NEW HIRE EQUIPMENT-ROIGE 07/14/2025 958.85 .00
Total 20840: 1,637.62 .00
20929
20929 AMY BOHNEN 725-1 BLIGHT SERVICE 07/30/2025 465.00 .00
Total 20929: 465.00 .00
22058
22058 TAMI L KOBER 7312025 POLICE STATION CLEANING-JU  07/31/2025 370.00 .00
Total 22058: 370.00 .00
22068
22068 T-MOBILE 990884919-24  INTERNET-SPORTSMEN PARK 07/21/2025 62.70 .00
Total 22068: 62.70 .00
22140
22140 TRAVERSE DES SIOUX LIBRAR 2626 2ND HALF OF 2025 CONTRACT  08/06/2025 4,147.56 .00
Total 22140: 4,147.56 .00
22336
22336 TRIMARK MARLINN LLC 3350152 PLASTIC CUPS, PLATES 07/23/2025 634.57 .00
Total 22336: 634.57 .00
24018
24018 VERIZON WIRELESS 6119274175 CELL PHONE SERV /JULY 07/23/2025 435.52 .00
Total 24018: 435,52 .00
25119
25118 WURTZBERGER CONSTRUCTI 370632 REPAIR 2 DRAIN LINES-CITY G 07/22/2025 10,200.00 .00
25119 WURTZBERGER CONSTRUCTI 370639 CONCRETE & LABOR- CHIEF M  08/03/2025 6,500.00 .00
25119 WURTZBERGER CONSTRUCTI 370640 CONCRETE & LABOR- 312 STM  08/01/2025 4,580.00 .00
Total 25118: 21,290.00 .00




CITY OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY

Report dates: 8/8/2025-8/8/2025

Page:

8

Aug 08, 2025 11:.07AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
26027
26027 JEFF ZINNIEL 7152025 REIMBURSE REGIONAL MTG F  07/15/2025 40.00 .00
Total 26027: 40.00 .00
26035
26035 ZINNIEL TREE SERVICE LLC 7292025 REMOVED DISEASED TREES &  07/29/2025 600.00 .00
Total 26035: 600.00 .00
Grand Totals: 135,908.33 .00
Dated:
Mayor:
City Council:

City Recorder:

City Treasurer:

Report Criteria:
Summary repont.
Invoices with totals above $0 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.
Vendor.Vendor Number = {<} 50000




